
CONTRACT: C20-2897-FM 
Kone, Inc. 

DeRita Mason Elevator & Escalator Maint and Repair 
EXPIRES:11/30/2029 • 

From: Amanda Maxwell 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 7:50 AM 
To: DeRita Mason 
Subject: FW: Kone Amendment 
Attachments: SFACPR324110513330.pdf 

C20-2897-FM 

DeRita, there is an error in the agenda language for Amendment #4, the cost is listed as $235/quarter. However, 
the actual quote that was also signed by the chairman lists the correct price as $23 5/month. 

Per our conversation please attach this email to Amendment #4 as clarification on price. 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks! 

Amanda Maxwell 
Finance & Administrative Manager 
Facilities and Parks Maintenance 
Okaloosa County 
5489 Old Bethel Rd 
Crestview, FL 32536-5512 
850.689 .5790 
850.689.5630 fax 

Please note: Due to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to 
or from county employees regarding county business are public records, available to the 
public and media upon request. Therefore, this written e-mail communication, including 
your e-mail address, may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Chappotin Rick <rick.chappotin@kone.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 5:51 AM 
To: Amanda Maxwell <amaxwell@myokaloosa.com> 
Subject: Kone Amendment 

Good morning Amanda. I just wanted to ensure you received my inquiry below. Please advise as to how to 
proceed. Thank you. 

RICK 
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